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Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station

October 12,2000

VIA TELEFAX end FIRST CLASS MAIL

White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Dear Ms. Sassower:

At your request (letter dated October I l, 2000), enclosed is the questionnaire the
Commission used in the year 2000, which will enable you to determine the question you ask.
Also enclosed is a form letter that was used in sending the questionnaires to prospective
candidates, and the Commission's most recent brochure. Also enclosed is a hard copy of the
report to the Governor as requested in your letter of October 6, 2000.

With regard to your second letter to me dated October I l, 2000, I thought we had,
but in any event, we will supply you with all of the past reports to the Governor that we can find.
As the Commission has been in operation for over twenty years, it will take some time to find
them, and I don't know if we will be able to find all of them. I am
have provided many of them to you in the past, but we will
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Enclosures
cc: John F. O'Mara, Chair (dincoming)

Stephen P. Younger, Asst. Counsel (dincoming)
Frederick B. Warder III, Asst. Counsel (w/incoming)
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